

JUNED MEMON

FULL STACK WEBSITE DEVELOPER

WordPress, WooCommerce, Elementor, SEO, WIX, And More



CONTACT

 www.junedmemon.com

 hello@junedmemon.com

 +91-8347867194

PROFILE

I am a WordPress Website Developer with over 7 years of experience in managing several websites. My expertise lies in design customizations with popular themes and plugins including WooCommerce, Elementor, Yoast SEO, and more. I have got the core skillset in the HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, and MySQL.

SKILLS

- Web Development Projects
- WordPress Development
- Themes and Plugin Customizations
- WooCommerce and E-Commerce Shop Integration
- Elementor Expert
- Core Skills in the PHP, JS, CSS, and HTML
- Strong Communication

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER | FREELANCER

Upwork & Fiverr

JUNE, 2022 - Present

- Website Development, WordPress, WooCommerce, Elementor Expert, Theme/Plugin Customization, and more
- Fully responsive websites and Page Speed Optimization
- Well SEO Optimized Website Pages, Blogs, and Products Pages.

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

J.Noah & Xeena Beauty

JAN, 2021 - JUNE, 2022

- Generated WordPress child theme and integrated custom plugins for expanded functionality.
- Leveraged strong understanding of WordPress core to manipulate theme, plugins, and dashboard.

CMS DEVELOPER & CONTENT MANAGER

EasyWebFixes

MAY, 2018 - DEC, 2021

- Developed and implemented WordPress sites, themes and plugins.
- Utilized exceptional writing, editing and proofreading skills to produce engaging and monetizable content.
- Worked with Google AdSense Monetization.

EDUCATION

HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL

Hanifa School

2014 - 2016

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

Parul University

2016 - 2018

COVER LETTER

By **Juned Memon**

For **Website Developer** Position

Hello, I am a WordPress Website Developer with over 7 years of experience in managing several websites. My expertise lies in design customizations with popular themes and plugins on WordPress. I have got the core skillset in the PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, JSON, APIs, HTML, CSS, and More.

Now, I'll let my work speak for me then my words. Please check out my recent live work samples.

- <https://ins32023.wpengine.com/> : My ongoing website development project for one of the major industrial software leader in the US, INS3.
- <https://thefeelgoodagaininstitute.com/> & <https://www.austyleplumbing.com/>
- <https://jvdrywallremodeling.com/> : I collaborated with the UI/UX team to convert their build on Figma UI/UX to WordPress with Avada Theme. I have enabled all the WooCommerce functionalities along with multiple currency exchanges and more.
- <https://j-noah.com/> : I have designed its pages on the multiple page builder such as Elementor and WP Bakery and customized it's theme and plugins to enable all the asked features a the client.
- <https://starburstphoto.com/> & <https://backawarebelt.com/>
- <https://firearmssite.com/> & <https://weedonlinestore.net/>: I have took the inspiration from the most popular ammunition website to build it on the WordPress with WooCommerce Functionality to fulfill all the requirements.

COVER LETTER

My Work Experience with Popular Themes and Plugins on WordPress

- Themes: Astra, Generatepress, Kadence, Divi, OceanWP, Many Premium Themeforest Themes
- Builder: Elementor, WP Bakery, Gutenberg Block Editor, and More
- Plugins: WooCommerce, Yoast SEO, Jetpack, WP Rocket, Contact Forms, Wordfence, and Many Premium Plugins

Also, here's my personal portfolio website: <https://www.junedmemon.com/>

Let's connect through messages or video meeting to discuss all your long term requirement for the website development. Thank you.!

Regards

Juned Memon

WordPress Website Developer